

## Categorization of recommendations

[CSM remarks to explain the suggested changes:](#)

[The plenary is the space where all important decisions are taken, either at CFS 44 as part of the consultation report, or at CFS, as part of the Plan of Action.](#)

[The Bureau should, in consultation with the Advisory Group, address and further develop the proposals and drafts for being discussed and eventually approved at the Plenary sessions.](#)

Recommendation	Categorization		
	Category I	Category II	Category III
	I: Planned to be submitted at CFS 44 for endorsement or information II: <a href="#">Will</a> be addressed <a href="#">and further developed</a> by CFS Bureau <a href="#">in consultation with the Advisory Group</a> during 2018 intersessional period III: Planned to be submitted for endorsement at CFS 45		
	Category I	Category II	Category III
1. Developing a Strategic Plan	<a href="#">Process response</a> For endorsement		
2. Revising MYPoW structure and process	<a href="#">Process response</a> For endorsement	<a href="#">II</a>	<a href="#">Revised MYPoW structure for endorsement</a>
3. Ways to secure a sustainable CFS budget	For information	<a href="#">II</a>	<a href="#">For endorsement</a>
4. Reviewing composition and processes of Bureau & Advisory Group		<a href="#">II</a>	For endorsement (if the intention is to increase the number of seats)
5. Making plenary more vibrant	For information	<a href="#">II</a>	<a href="#">For endorsement</a>
6. Streamlining OEOWGs	For endorsement (if creation of new internal OEOWG), otherwise for information	<a href="#">II</a>	<a href="#">For endorsement</a>
7. Actions by CFS members to improve CFS		<a href="#">II</a>	<a href="#">For endorsement</a>
8. Expectations of CFS Chairperson		<a href="#">II</a>	For endorsement
9. Revising structure of CFS Secretariat		<a href="#">II</a>	<a href="#">For endorsement</a>
10. Developing an overarching monitoring framework		<a href="#">II</a>	For endorsement
11. Responsibilities for communication & activities		<a href="#">II</a>	<a href="#">For endorsement</a>

Martin Wolpold Bosien 10/7/17 18:10

**Deleted:** Does not require Plenary endorsement

Martin Wolpold Bosien 10/7/17 18:11

**Deleted:** can

Martin Wolpold Bosien 10/7/17 18:12

**Deleted:** or information

Martin Wolpold Bosien 10/7/17 18:12

**Deleted:** information or for

Martin Wolpold Bosien 10/7/17 18:13

**Deleted:** For information

Martin Wolpold Bosien 10/7/17 18:13

**Deleted:** information or for

Martin Wolpold Bosien 10/7/17 18:14

**Deleted:** (if the intention is to change the TORs of the Chair and/or the Secretary)

Martin Wolpold Bosien 10/7/17 18:14

**Deleted:** For information

Martin Wolpold Bosien 10/7/17 18:14

**Deleted:** For information

Recommendation	Categorization I: Planned to be submitted at CFS 44 for endorsement or information II: Will be addressed and further developed by CFS Bureau in consultation with the Advisory Group during 2018 intersessional period III: Planned to be submitted for endorsement at CFS 45		
12. Disseminating and using of HLPE reports		II	<a href="#">For endorsement</a>
13. Updates on HLPE work to the Bureau & Advisory Group		II	<a href="#">For endorsement</a>
14. Review HLPE process on calling for experts		II	<a href="#">For endorsement</a>

- Martin Wolpold Bosien 10/7/17 18:10  
**Deleted:** Does not require Plenary endorsement
- Martin Wolpold Bosien 10/7/17 18:11  
**Deleted:** can
- Martin Wolpold Bosien 10/7/17 18:12  
**Deleted:** or information
- Martin Wolpold Bosien 10/7/17 18:14  
**Deleted:** For information
- Martin Wolpold Bosien 10/7/17 18:14  
**Deleted:** For information
- Martin Wolpold Bosien 10/7/17 18:15  
**Deleted:** information or for
- Martin Wolpold Bosien 10/7/17 18:15  
**Deleted:** (if it requires a change in HLPE processes/ mandate)